Hyundai-Kia America Technical Center, Inc.
HYU n D H I 6800 Geddes Rd - Superior Township, Ml - 48198
Phone: (734)337-9499 FAX: (734)337-3168
MOTOR GROUP www.hatci.com

August 15, 2023

Ms. Ann Carlson

Acting Administrator

National Highway Traffic Administration
1200 New Jersey Ave. SE, West Building
Washington, DC 20590

Re: Update to MID 1034 Hyundai-Kia America Technical Center, Inc. (HATCI)

Dear Ms. Carlson,

Please accept this letter submitted by Hyundai America Technical Center, Inc. (HATCI;
also DBA “Hyundai-Kia America Technical Center, Inc.”) (MID: 1034) as an authorized
representative of both Hyundai Motor Company (HMC) and Kia Corporation (Kia), as
notification of certain revisions to vehicle lines and contact information listed under MID
1034,

HMC and Kia are expanding the type of vehicles within their lines made available to the
public. The type of vehicles that will be made available include:

Vehicle Type GVWR
e Passenger Car 2,500- 7,000 1bs.
e Truck 4,000- 80,000 1bs.
e  Multipurpose Passenger Vehicle (MPV) 3,000- 9,000 Ibs.

HMC model lines include:
Hyundai: Accent*, Azera*, Elantra, Elantra GT*, Elantra HEV, Elantra N, Elantra
Touring*, Entourage*, Equus*, loniq*, Ioniq 5, loniq 6, Kona, Kona
Electric, Kona N, Nexo, Palisade, Pony*, Santa Cruz, Santa Fe, Santa
Fe HEV, Santa Fe Sport*, Santa Fe XL*, Scoupe*, Sonata, Sonata
HEV, Tiburon*, Tucson, Tucson HEV, Tucson PHEV, Veloster*,
Veloster N*, Venue, Veracruz*, Xcient, XG 350*, XG300*.

Genesis: G70, G80, G90, GV60, GV70, GV80

Kia model lines include:
Kia: Amanti*, Borrego*, Cadenza*, Carnival, EV6, EV9, Forte, Forte Coupe*,
K5, K900*, Niro Electric, Niro HEV, Niro PHEV, Optima*, Rio, Rondo*,
Sedona*, Seltos, Sephia*, Sephia II/Spectra*, Spectra*, Spectra LD¥*,
Sorento, Sorento HEV, Sorento PHEV, Soul, Soul EV, Sportage, Stinger*,
and Telluride.

* Discontinued model lines
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Contact information for HATCI has been updated within the Manufacturer’s portal.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

P

Ric Willard

Director

Regulation & Certification Department
Hyundai America Technical Center, Inc.



